From: Vernon Uy

To: Green, Frank;

cc: Daly, Keith; Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: Contract 8078 - CESCL Certification Submittal for ESC Lead
Date: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 12:36:32 PM

Attachments: ACC-VernonUyCESCLcard,2-1-11.pdf

TransmittalSheet.pdf

Hi Frank.

[ will be the Contractor's ESC Lead for the project. Attached is my certification to satisfy the requirements on page 3 of Serial
Letter No. 3 (dated 1/14/11).

Hard copies are in the mail. Thanks.
Vernon Uy

American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217
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6501 212th Street SW

, C LE A R WAT E R Lynnwood, WA 98036

425-412-5700 phone
S ERVICES 425-775-1524 fax

Turbidity Benchmark: 2SNTU pH Limit: 6.5-8.5

Report high turbidity (=250 NTU) to Ecology* within 24 hrs.

*Eastern Region
(509) 456-2926

*Northwest Region
(425) 649-7000

*Central Region
(509) 575-2490

*Southwest Region
(360) 407-6300

Certified Erosion & Sediment Control Lead

Vernon Uy

Has hereby satisfied the CESCL certification requirements, as
approved by the Washington State Department of Ecology. All
training was conducted under an agreement between The Dept. of
Ecology and Clear Water Services.

Course Date: Jan. 26, 2011
CESCL #: CW11-006

7 5~

‘Tyrone Clager, CPESC

Clear Water Services Expiration Date: Jan. 26, 2014

See Construction Stormwater General Permit for detailed monitoring requirements.







Marine Construction - D}edging Pile-Driving . ; | N B ‘ -
1501 Taylor Way « Tacoma, Washington 98421 - ST : 4 &
PHONES: Tacoma (253) 254-0118, y : _
Seattle (206) 623-0114, : B 7 '

Fax (253) 254-0155 b S COHmmN COH’A"'

'CONTRACGTORS LIC NO. 223-01-AM-ER-IC*372 NO.

':I;‘)'AT'E' February 1 2011

Columbia River Crossing Project Office

‘TO: | 700 Washington Street, Suite 300 M 0211

Vancouver, WA 98660 | TITLE""‘ Columbia River Bridge Termporary
: o R | Pile Test Program (#8078)

Attn; Frank Green, P.E.

THE FOLLOWING {TEMS ARE BEING SENT: Herewith o X
Under Separate Cover
Direct

Ceuanmty. | DESCRIPT[ON

4EA CESCL certlflcatlon submlttal - for ‘Vernon Uy

These items are being sent:

X Per your reguest _

X | Please keep us advised of action taken

X | Foryou to process _

X | For your inspection and appfoval _

X | For your general information and file

X | For your approval or corrections
REMARKS: '

Please contact us promptly if there is a problem or question

-COPY TO: -

Vernon Uy -
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